KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506

| = W e “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: (VA-23-00009) Crow’s Nest

NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Decision
NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: February 27,2024

I certify that the following documentation:
Notice of Decision for VA-23-00009 Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance

°
has been mailed and/or emailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper
notification (as attached) has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County.

£ Signature

—

Chace Pedersen

Planner I
Community Development Services

County of Kittitas
State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27 day of February 2024

Steph Mifflin
Notary Public for the State of Washington residing
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My appointment expires:
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From: Chace Pedersen

To: "Sabrina Nutt"

Subject: RE: VA-23-00009 Crow"s Nest - (Publishing) Notice of Decision
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:26:00 PM

Approved.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

From: Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: VA-23-00009 Crow's Nest - (Publishing) Notice of Decision

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

Hi, Chace,

No worries. Here is the updated proof.

Sabrina Nutt | 509-925-1414 ext. 570223

Circulation: circ@kvnews.com

Legals: legals@kvnews.com


mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:snutt@kvnews.com
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:circ@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com

Classifieds: classified2@kvnews.com

Obituaries: www.dailyrecordnews.com

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com>
Subject: RE: VA-23-00009 Crow's Nest - (Publishing) Notice of Decision

Sabrina,

Attached is an updated legal with a few changes | needed to make.

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

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co kittitas.wa.us>
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
The attached proof is pending approval for the following run date(s) 02/27.
Please make changes and give approval prior to the deadline of 02/26, 10:30am.

Thank you!

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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: VA-23-00009 Crow's Nest - (Publishing) Notice of Decision

Good afternoon,

Please publish the attached legal in your paper as follows:
Daily Record: February 27, 2024

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

Chace Pedersen
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
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Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co kittitas.wa.us

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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ADVERTISING PROOF

- 401 N Main St,
AI IJ " I‘L(’,() I{I) Ellensburg, WA 98926

Ph. (509) 204-8237 Fax: (907) 452-5054
empawaering the commiunity

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:

02/23/24 50096
Jamey Ayling
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
AD # DESCRIPTION START STOP TIMES AMOUNT
484523 Notice of Decision V 02/27/24 02/27/24 2 $92.25
Payments:
Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check  Amount
Discount: $0.00 Gross:$92.25
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount:$0.00
Credits: $0.00

484523

Amount Due:$92.25

We Appreciate Your Business!



AD# 484523AD#

NOTICE OF DECISION

Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance
VA-23-00009

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice
is hereby given that Kittitas County Community Devel-
opment Services denies Zoning Variance application
VA-23-00009 for Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC, landowner,
and Frank Ho & Lissy Hamm, authorized agents, which
requested a five-foot increase to the 35-foot structural
height limitation required by KCC 17.56.070. The sub-
ject property is parcel # 19401, located off Goat Peak
Ranch Rd. in Cle Elum, WA, approximately 0.65 miles
northwest from the intersection of Nelson Creek Road
and Zrebiec Road. The property is in Section 33, Town-
ship 20, Range 14 in Kittitas County. Map number 20-
14-33000-0021.

An appeal of this land use decision must be filed within
10 working days by submitting specific factual objec-
tions and a fee of $1670 to the Kittitas County Commu-
nity Development Services at 411 N Ruby St Suite 2,
Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal period deadline is
5:00 PM on March 12, 2024.

The application, decision and related information may
be examined during business hours at Kittitas Coun-
ty Development Services, 411 N Ruby St Suite 2, El-
lensburg, WA 98926 or on the CDS website at http://
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under
“Zoning Variance] “View Active Applications’ and file
“VA-23-00009 Crow’s Nest”

PUBLISH: Daily Record: February27, 2024 /
LEGAL# 484523




Frank Ho
frank@merleinc.com
Lissy Hamm
lissy@merleinc.com

Kittitas County Public Works
Kittitas County Airport
kelee.hodges.pw@co Kittitas.wa.us
candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
Jackie.sharp@co kittitas.wa.us

Colville Tribe
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com

Kittitas County Environmental Health
PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us

aviationlanduse@wsdot.wa.gov

Kittitas County P.U.D.
ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com

Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC
c/o Rebecca Potter
13930 92" St. SE
Snohomish, WA 98290

Frank Ho & Lissy Hamm
106 N Peoh Ave.
Cle Elum, WA 98922
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mailto:ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com

Notice of Decision
Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance
VA-23-00009

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community
Development Services denies Zoning Variance application VA-23-00009 for Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC,
landowner, and Frank Ho & Lissy Hamm, authorized agents, which requested a five-foot increase to the
35-foot structural height limitation required by KCC 17.56.070. The subject property is parcel # 19401,
located off Goat Peak Ranch Rd. in Cle Elum, WA, approximately 0.65 miles northwest from the
intersection of Nelson Creek Road and Zrebiec Road. The property is in Section 33, Township 20, Range
14 in Kittitas County. Map number 20-14-33000-0021.

An appeal of this land use decision must be filed within 10 working days by submitting specific factual
objections and a fee of $1670 to the Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 N Ruby St
Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal period deadline is 5:00 PM on March 12, 2024.

The application, decision and related information may be examined during business hours at Kittitas
County Development Services, 411 N Ruby St Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 or on the CDS website at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Zoning Variance”, “View Active
Applications”, and file “VA-23-00009 Crow’s Nest”.

Date: February 27, 2024

Published Daily Record: February 27, 2024


http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

KITTITAS COUNTY

NOTICE OF DECISION

To: Applicant

Interested Parties (KCC 15A.06)
From: Chace Pedersen, Staff Planner
Date: February 27, 2024

Subject: Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance (VA-23-00009)

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community
Development Services denies the Zoning Variance for Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC, landowner, and Frank Ho & Lissy
Hamm, authorized agents, which requested a five-foot increase to the 35-foot structural height limitation required
by KCC 17.56.070. The subject property is parcel # 19401, located off Goat Peak Ranch Rd. in Cle Elum, WA,
approximately 0.65 miles northwest from the intersection of Nelson Creek Road and Zrebiec Road. The property is
in Section 33, Township 20, Range 14 in Kittitas County. Map number 20-14-33000-0021.

An appeal of this land use decision must be filed within 10 working days by submitting specific factual objections
and a fee of $1670 to the Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 N Ruby St Suite 2,
Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal period deadline is 5:00 PM on March 12, 2024.

The application, decision and related information may be examined during business hours at Kittitas County
Development Services, 411 N Ruby St Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 or on the CDS website at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Zoning Variance”, “View Active Applications”, and
file “VA-23-00009 Crow’s Nest”.

If you have questions or need assistance, please contact Community Development Services at (509) 962-7506;
email: chace.pedersen(@co kittitas.wa.us Staff Planner: Chace Pedersen.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT



From: Chace Pedersen

To: "ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com"; "AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov"; "Connor Armi"; Public Health Inspectors;
Jackie Sharp; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Frank Ho; "Lissy Hamm"

Cc: Jamey Avling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: VA-23-00009 Crow"s Nest - Notice of Decision

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 8:44:00 AM

Attachments: VA-23-00009 Crow"s Nest - Notices - NOD Memo.pdf

VA-23-00009 Crow"s Nest - Findings of Fact and Decision.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance (VA-23-
00009).

The appeal deadline for this decision is March 12, 2024, at Spm.
Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

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
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance
File Number VA-23-00009
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DECISION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Action: Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC (landowner) and Frank Ho & Lissy Hamm (authorized agents) are
requesting a five-foot increase to the 35-foot structural height limitation required by KCC 17.56.070 to build a 40-
foot-tall fire tower. If the variance is approved, a 40-foot-tall structure would be permissible.

Location: The subject property is parcel # 19401, located off Goat Peak Ranch Rd. in Cle Elum, WA,
approximately 0.65 miles northwest from the intersection of Nelson Creek Road and Zrebiec Road. The property
is in Section 33, Township 20, Range 14 in Kittitas County. Map number 20-14-33000-0021. The property is
25.74 acres and is zoned Forest & Range with a Rural Working land use designation.

II. SITE INFORMATION

Total Property Size: 25.74 acres

Number of Lots: 1 (no new lots are being proposed)
Fire Protection: Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)
Irrigation District: N/A

Site Characteristics:
North: Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development
South: Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development
East:  Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development
West: Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development

Access: The site 1s accessed via Goat Peak Ranch Rd.
II1. ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

The subject property has a zoning designation of Forest and Range and a Rural Working Land Use designation.
The purpose and intent of the Forest and Range zone is to provide for areas of Kittitas County wherein natural
resource management is the highest priority and where the subdivision and development of lands for uses and
activities incompatible with resource management are discouraged. The applicant is requesting to utilize the
variance process pursuant to KCC 17.84 Variances, to deviate from KCC 17.56.070. Title 17.84.010 of the
Kittitas County Code outlines four criteria in which a variance may be granted. The applicant must demonstrate
that the proposal has met all four criteria.

The following is a summary describing whether each criterion has been satisfactorily demonstrated:

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT





KCC 17.84.010 Granting Criteria (all four must be met):

1.

Unusual circumstances or conditions applying to the property and/or the intended use that do not apply
generally to other property in the same vicinity or district, such as topography;

Applicant Response
“We intend to maximize the height of the structure to put us over the current tree lines, so we don’t need
to disturb their natural growth.”

Staff Response

CDS staff have reviewed the complete file information, including but not limited to, the applicant’s
submitted information and comments received during the comment period. The property is located within
Forest and Range zoning where forested property commonly exists. Neighboring properties and
development experience similar tree growth and views on their properties. CDS does not find that unusual
circumstances or conditions are occurring on the subject property which others in the same vicinity do not
experience.

The applicant has not demonstrated in a factual and meaningful way the existence of “unusual
circumstances or conditions” that does not generally apply to other property in the same vicinity.
Further, the applicant has not demonstrated in a factual and meaningful way the existence of
“undue hardship” caused by the application of maximum structure height requirements as
stipulated in KCC 17.56.070. The variance, as presented, is not consistent with KCC 17.84.010(1).

Such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
applicant possessed by owners of other properties in the same vicinity.

Applicant Response

“The potential increase in height will increase the enjoyment and experience felt by the client. The views
will not be hindered by the lower tree lines. Traditionally, fire towers are known for maximizing heights
to help spot fires from far away.”

Staff Response

CDS staff have reviewed the complete file information, including but not limited to, the applicant’s
submitted information and comments received during the comment period. An expansive view is not a
substantial property right. Tree growth is common in the Forest and Range zoning designation and many
of the properties within the vicinity of the subject property experience similar view limitations due to tree
growth.

The applicant has not demonstrated in a factual and meaningful way the existence of a “substantial
property right” that may be negated by the application of the maximum structure height
requirements as stipulated in KCC 17.56.070. The variance, as presented, is not consistent with
KCC 17.84.010(2).





3. The authorization of such variance will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to

Iv.

property in the vicinity.

Applicant Response
“The variance will have zero impact on the public welfare or injurious to other properties in the
vicinity.”

Staff Response
CDS finds the proposal is unlikely to be detrimental to public welfare or injurious to property in the
vicinity.

The applicant has demonstrated in a factual and meaningful way that the proposed variance will
not be “materially detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property in the vicinity” as
required in KCC 17.84.010(3).

The granting of such a variance will not adversely affect the realization of the comprehensive
development pattern of this area.

Applicant Response
“The granting of such variance will not adversely affect the realization of the comprehensive
development pattern. We believe that a project like this might spark more interest in the community.”

Staff Response
CDS has concluded that the requested variance will not adversely affect the realization of the
comprehensive development pattern of the area.

The applicant has demonstrated in a factual and meaningful way that the proposed height variance
will “not adversely affect the realization of the comprehensive development pattern.” The variance, as
presented, is consistent with KCC 17.84.010(4).

Staff Conclusions

Staff finds that the zoning variance request does not meet all four criteria outlined in KCC 17.84.010 as
described above. Therefore, the zoning variance request is not consistent with the conditions necessary to
grant a variance under KCC 17.84.

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

Deem Complete: The application was determined complete on December 27, 2023.

Notice of Application: Notice of Application was sent to property owners within 500 feet and all agencies
with jurisdiction, published in the official newspaper of record for Kittitas County, and posted on the
Kittitas County website on January 3, 2024, all in conformance with the Kittitas County Project Permit
Application Process (Title 15A). The comment period ended at 5:00 pm on January 19, 2024, and all
comments were transmitted to the applicant on January 22, 2024.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

CDS performed a critical area review of the subject parcel and found there to be no critical areas or
associated buffers near the proposed development. CDS issued a SEPA Determination of Non-
Significance for this project on February 27, 2024.





VI

AGENCY AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Applicable agencies, adjacent property owners, and interested parties have been given the opportunity to
review this proposal. All comments are on file and available for public review. The following agencies
provided comments: Kittitas PUD, WSDOT — Aviation, Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation,
Kittitas County Public Health, Kittitas County Public Works. A review of these comments can be seen
below.

Kittitas PUD
Kittitas PUD stated they have no facilities in the project area.

Applicant Response
No response provided.

Staff Response
Staff transmitted this comment to the applicants for review.

Washington State Department of Transportation - Aviation
WSDOT — Aviation stated they have no comments.

Applicant Response
No response provided.

Staff Response
Staff transmitted this comment to the applicants for review.

Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation

The Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation provided comments on cultural resources
concerns. They requested a cultural resource survey to be conducted if ground disturbing
activities are to be performed.

Applicant Response
No response provided.

Staff Response
Staff transmitted this comment to the applicants for review.

Kittitas County Public Health
Kittitas County Public Health stated they have no comment.

Applicant Response
No response provided.

Staff Response
Staff transmitted this comment to the applicants for review.





VIL

Kittitas County Public Works
Kittitas County Public Works provided comments regarding transportation concurrency and
floodplain requirements.

Applicant Response
No response provided.

Staff Response
Staff transmitted this comment to the applicants for review.

PROJECT ANALYSIS

In review of this proposal, it is important to consider the applicable county code, public and agency
comments, any identified environmental concerns and state and federal requirements. Identified below is
the planning staff’s analysis and consistency review for the subject application.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC 17A, Critical Areas:

Staff conducted an administrative critical area review in accordance with KCC 17A. There are no
identified critical areas or associated buffers near the proposed development. A SEPA DNS was issued on
February 27, 2024. This request is consistent with critical areas provisions.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC 17.56 Forest and Range:
This proposal, with approval of the zoning variance, is consistent with the requirements outlined in
Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.56 Forest and Range Zone.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC 17.84, Variances:

This proposal must meet all four of the criteria for granting a zoning variance. The four criteria are: 1)
unusual circumstances or conditions applying to the property and/or the intended use that do not apply
generally to other property in the same vicinity or district, such as topography; 2) Such variance is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the applicant possessed by
the owners of other properties in the same vicinity or district; 3) The authorization of such variance will
not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property in the vicinity or district in
which the property is located; and 4) That the granting of such variance will not adversely affect the
realization of the comprehensive development pattern. A variance so authorized shall become void after
the expiration of one year if no substantial construction has taken place. This proposal is not consistent
with the required variance criteria as described above in Section III of this staff report.

Consistency with the provisions of the KCC Title 14.04, Building Code:
All buildings must be consistent with International Building Codes and approved building plans as issued
by Kittitas County.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC Title 20, Fire and Life Safety:
The proposal must be consistent with the provisions of KCC Title 20.

Agency Comments:

Comments were received from the following agencies: Kittitas PUD, WSDOT — Aviation, Confederated
Tribes of the Colville Reservation, Kittitas County Public Health, Kittitas County Public Works. All
comments are on file and available for public review.






VIII.

Public Comments:

No timely public comments were received.

FINDINGS OF FACT

L.

Crow’s Nest Ranch LLC (landowner) and Frank Ho & Lissy Hamm (authorized agents) are
requesting a five-foot increase to the 35-foot structural height limitation required by KCC 17.56.070
to build a 40-foot-tall fire tower. If the variance is approved, a 40-foot-tall structure would be
permissible.

The subject property is parcel # 19401, located off Goat Peak Ranch Rd. in Cle Elum, WA, approximately
0.65 miles northwest from the intersection of Nelson Creek Road and Zrebiec Road. The property is in
Section 33, Township 20, Range 14 in Kittitas County. Map number 20-14-33000-0021. The property is
25.74 acres and is zoned Forest & Range with a Rural Working land use designation.

Site Information

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
East: Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development
West: Primarily privately owned forested vacant land or residential development

Access: The site is accessed via Goat Peak Ranch Rd.
The Comprehensive Plan land use designation is Rural Working within Forest and Range zoning.

The subject property has a zoning designation of Forest and Range and a Rural Working Land Use
designation. The purpose and intent of the Forest and Range zone is to provide for areas of Kittitas
County wherein natural resource management is the highest priority and where the subdivision and
development of lands for uses and activities incompatible with resource management are discouraged.
The applicant is requesting to utilize the variance process pursuant to KCC 17.84 Variances, to
deviate from KCC 17.56.070. Title 17.84.010 of the Kittitas County Code outlines four criteria in
which a variance can be granted. The applicant must demonstrate that the proposal has met all four
criteria.

A Zoning Variance Application was submitted to Kittitas County Community Development Services
department on December 5, 2023.

The application was determined complete on December 27, 2023.





10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Notice of Application was sent to property owners within 500 feet and all agencies with jurisdiction,
published in the official newspaper of record for Kittitas County, and posted on the Kittitas County
website on January 3, 2024, all in conformance with the Kittitas County Project Permit Application
Process (Title 15A). The comment period ended at 5:00 pm on January 19, 2024, and all comments
were transmitted to the applicant on January 22, 2024.

CDS performed a critical area review of the subject parcel and found there to be no critical areas or
associated buffers near the proposed development. CDS issued a SEPA Determination of Non-
Significance for this project on February 27, 2024.

The proposal is consistent with the provisions of KCC 17A, Critical Areas.

The proposal is not consistent with the provisions of KCC 17.56, Forest and Range zoning without
approval of the zoning variance.

The proposal is not consistent with the KCC 17.84 Variances. All four criteria in KCC 17.84.010
have not been satisfied.

This proposal is consistent with the provisions of the KCC Title 14.04, Building Code.

The proposal is consistent with the provisions of KCC Title 20, Fire and Life Safety.
Comments were received from the following agencies: Kittitas PUD, WSDOT — Aviation,
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation, Kittitas County Public Health, Kittitas County

Public Works. All comments are on file and available for public review.

No timely public comments were received.

IX. STAFF CONCLUSIONS:

1.

This proposal has not satisfied all four criteria of KCC Title 17.84.010; therefore, it cannot be
approved.

X. DECISION:

Kittitas County Community Development Services finds that the Crow’s Nest Zoning Variance (VA-23-
00009) has not satisfied the requirements of a zoning variance pursuant to KCC 17.84.010 and is hereby

denied.

Responsible Official //
N—">"

Title:
Address:

Date:

Chace Pedersen

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA. 98926

Phone: (509) 962-7637

February 27, 2024





Pursuant to Chapter 15A.07 KCC, this determination may be appealed by submitting specific
factual objections in writing with a fee of $1670 to the Kittitas County Community Development
Services at 411 N Ruby St Ste. 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later
than 5:00pm March 12, 2024. Aggrieved parties are encouraged to contact Community
Development Services at (509) 962-7506 for more information on the appeal process.
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